IAABO REFRESHER EXAM—2021 Name
(Prepared by IAABO Rules Examination Committee)
The Refresher Exam reflects the National Federation Rules. It includes 75 questions and their answers. Strsiet Address
(“In the act of shooting” on this examination means the ball is still in the player’s hand.) City
State  Zip

1. A-1 throws the ball from behind the three-point line. The ball is legally touched by B-1 who isinthetwo- 1. Yes No
point area. The ball continues in flight and passes through A’s basket. The official rules a three-point goal.
Is the official correct?

2. Afterasuccessful free throw by A-1, the officials discover that A-2 and A-3 were occupying the firstmarked 2. Yes No
lane spaces. The officials ignore the violation. Are the officials correct?

3. During a designated spot throw-in, A-1 fumbles the ball and leaves the designated spot to retrieve the ball. 3. Yes No
The official sounds the whistle and re-administers the throw-in. Is the official correct?

4. Team A is awarded the ball for a throw-in under the alternating possession procedure. A-1’s throw-inis 4. Yes No
kicked by A-2. The official awards the ball to Team B and has the scorer turn the arrow toward Team B’s
basket. Is the official correct? ' '

5. During a time-out, player A-1 is assessed a technical foul. The official rules the foul is indirectly chargedto 5. Yes No
the head coach. Is the official correct?

6. Team A has an alternating possession throw-in, A-2 fouls B-1 before the throw-in ends. The official charges 6. Yes No
the foul and orders the arrow to be turned toward Team B’s basket. Is the official correct?

7. B-1 has obtained a legal guarding position on A-1 who jumps to attempt a try. A-1 fouls B-1 before A-1 7. Yes No
lands on the floor. After the foul, B-2 touches the ball while it is on the ring. The official does not rule basket
interference and charges a player-control foul on A-1. Is the official correct?

8. While in the act of shooting an unsuccessful three-point try, A-1 is intentionally fouled by B-1. The official 8 Yes No
awards two free throws to A-1 and a throw-in to Team A at the spot nearest the foul. Is the official correct?

9. A-lis fouled in the act of shooting by B-1. As the official reports the foul, Team B’s head coach goesonto 9. Yes No
the court and berates the official. The official assesses a technical foul on Team B’s head coach. Is the official
correct?

10. During an interrupted dribble, dribbler A-1 steps on the sideline. The official rules a violation on A-1. Is 10. Yes No
the official correct?

11. During a designated spot throw-in from the end line, A-1’s pass is deflected by B-1 so that it goes overthe 11. Yes No
backboard from behind and is caught by B-5 in the lane. The official rules a legal play. Is the official correct?

12. A-1 is erroneously awarded a one-and-one. While A-1’s successful first attempt is in flight, B-2 commitsa 12. Yes No
common foul against A-2. While reporting the foul, the scorer advises the official that Team A was not in
the bonus. The official cancels the foul and the successful free throw and resumes play with a throw-in by
Team A at the spot nearest the original foul. Is the official correct?

13. A-lis awarded a one-and-one. While A-1’s successful first attempt is in flight, A-2 and B-2 commitadouble 13. Yes No
personal foul. The official cancels the free throw and resumes play by using the alternating possession
proceddre. Is the official correct?

14. A-2, located in the frontcourt, deflects A-1°s throw-in into the backcourt. A-3 is the first to touch the ballin  14. Yes No
the backcourt. The official rules a legal play. Is the official correct?

15. While A-1 is dribbling in the backcourt, the ball legally touches B-1’s leg causing the ball to bounce away 15. Yes No
from A-1. A-1 recovers the ball with both hands and starts a dribble. The official rules a legal play. Is the
official correct?

16. Airborne A-1 comes down on one foot, jumps off that foot and comes to a stop with both feet simultaneously 16. Yes No
hitting the floor. A-1 then lifts one foot off the floor and passes the ball. The official rules a legal play. Is the
official correct?

17. Near the expiration of time in the 2nd quarter, A-1 releases the ball on a try for goal. The officials donothear 17. Yes No
the horn. They confer with the table officials who disagree that the ball was released in time. The Referee
rules the goal shall count. Is the Referee correct?

18. Goaltending can occur on a free throw on its upward or downward flight. Is this correct? 18. Yes No

19. If goaltending occurs on a free throw, it is also ruled a player technical foul. Is this correct? 19. Yes No

20. An excessive time out is a technical foul charged to the head coach. Is this correct? 20. Yes No

21. The official stops play because A-3 is bleeding and has blood on his/her uniform. Team A is granted a time 21. Yes No

out to correct the situation, but has no replacement uniform for A-3. Team B offers A-3 a uniform that is
close to the proper color. Is the official correct in allowing this?
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A-4 has a plastic cast covered with soft padding on his forearm to start the game. Are the officials correct in
allowing A-4 to play?

A-1 is fouled in the act of shooting by B-1. As A-1 goes to the free throw line, he pulls his shirt out. A-1
does not correct his uniform. The officials allow A-1 to shoot the free throws with no one along the lane and
then direct him to leave the game. Are the officials correct?

A-1 drives towards the basket and ends his dribble with his left foot on the floor. A-1 then spins back towards
the basket stepping with his right foot into the lane. He then lifts his left foot and places it onto the

floor near his right foot. The officials rule a legal play. Are the officials correct?

Team A’s head coach is ejected for using profane language. Team A has no other coach or authorized school
personnel available. The Referee declares the game a forfeit. Is the Referee correct?

A-1is awarded two free throws. A-1 is standing near the division line and does not step up to the free-throw
line when the official is ready to administer the first free throw. The official issues a delay-of-game warning
to Team A, Is the official correct?

During an alternating possession throw-in, A-1 lobs a pass that lodges between the ring and backboard. The
official rules Team B’s ball at the spot of the throw-in and Team B will have the arrow for the next alternating
possession throw-in. Is the official correct?

B-1 goaltends A-1’s try. After this violation airborne A-1 charges B-2 and is charged with a player control
foul. The official awards Team B the ball at the designated spot closest to the foul. Is the official correct?
A-1 attempts a three-point goal. B-1 slaps the ball while it is in the imaginary cylinder above the ring after
bouncing off the ring. The official rules a three-point goal. Is the official correct?

A-1 sets a stationary screen with one foot on the boundary line. B-1 makes contact with A-1"s torso. The
official rules a blocking foul on A-1. Is the official correct?

A-1 and B-1 push each other at approximately the same time during a dead ball. The official rules a double
technical foul, awards no free throws, and resumes play at point of interruption. Is the official correct?
Team B substitute B-12 is beckoned onto the court in the 2nd quarter. After the ball is put in play, the horn
sounds and the scorer informs the Referee that B-12 is not listed in the book. The Referee rules it is too late
to assess a technical foul because the substitute was beckoned into the game by an official. Is the Referee
correct?

A-1"s throw-in is in the imaginary cylinder above the ring when B-1 touches the ball. The official rules basket
interference and awards two points to Team A. Is the official correct?

In the opinion of the head coach of Team A, play is becoming too physical. The coach shouts out to his players
to begin throwing elbows. The official rules a direct technical foul on the coach. Is the official correct?
Airborne shooter A-1 releases the ball on a successful try for goal and then contact occurs with B-1. The
Lead signals a blocking foul and the Trail rules a player-control foul. The try is successful. The officials
disallow the goal and award the ball to Team B for a throw-in. Are the officials correct?

Airborne A-1 releases the ball on a try. Airborne B-1 fouls A-1 before A-1 returns to the floor. The try is
missed and the official awards A-1 two free throws. Is the official correct?

A-1 dribbles and comes to a stop. Then he throws the ball against his own backboard and catches the ball.
The official rules a violation and awards the ball to Team B. Is the official correct?

While preparing to attempt a free throw, A-1 bounces the ball off his foot. The ball rolls into the free throw
lane. The official sounds the whistle, retrieves the ball, and starts the free throw procedure over again. Is the
official correct?

Team A is awarded a throw-in near the division line. The administering official, by mistake, puts the ball at
B-1's disposal. B-1 completes the throw-in and Team B subsequently scores a goal. The official allows the
goal. Is the official correct?

A-1 is running toward his/her basket and receives a pass with one foot on the floor. Before placing the other
foot on the floor, A-1 contacts B-1 who is facing A-1 with both feet on the court. B-1 did not give A-1 time
or distance to avoid contact. The official charges B-1 with a blocking foul. Is the official correct?

A-1 scores a field goal. As B-1 steps out of bounds to make the throw-in, A-2 and B-2 commit a double foul
under the basket. The official rules B-1's throw-in will be at a designated spot. Is the official correct?

A-1 is being guarded by stationary B-1. A-2 sets a screen outside the visual field of B-1. As A-1 tries to
dribble past B-1, B-1 turns and before taking a step, contacts A-2. The official rules an illegal screen. Was
the official correct?

A-1 is injured and play is stopped. Personnel from Team A are beckoned onto the court to attend to A-1.
Before the personnel reach A-1, she gets up and is ready to play. Because A-1 did not require attention, the
officials allow A-1 to remain in the game. Are the officials correct?
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A-1s frontcourt end line throw-in is in the imaginary cylinder above Team A’s basket when A-2 catches and
then dunks the ball. The officials rule a legal play. Are the officials correct?

All players and the ball are in Team A’s frontcourt. A-17s pass to A-2 is deflected by B-1. After B-17s deflection,
the ball touches A-2’s leg and bounces into Team A’s backcourt. A-3 is the first to touch the ball. Because
the ball was deflected by B-1, the officials rule a legal play. Are the officials correct?

The score is tied and both teams have two time-outs remaining at the end of regulation. Before the ball
becomes live to start the first extra period, the head coach of Team A requests a time-out. The officials deny
the request. Are the officials correct?

Jumper A-1 taps the ball which hits the tossing official. The ball is then caught by A-1. The official rules a
violation on A-1. Is the official correct?

B-1 reaches over the end line and fouls thrower A-1. The official charges B-1 with an intentional technical
foul. Is the official correct?

Jumper A-1 strikes the ball with his fist to send the ball to A-2 who is running down the court. The official
rules a violation. Is the official correct?

A bookkeeping mistake may be corrected at any time until the Referee approves the final score. Is this correct?
Team A desires to play with special gloves on their hands to increase their grip on the basketball. The official
rules this is not legal. Is this correct?

A-1 attempts a pass to A-2 who is standing in frontcourt. While the ball is in the air, an official inadvertently

sounds the whistle. The official awards the ball to Team A at the spot closest to where A-1 was last in contact

with the ball. Is the official correct?

With A-1 dribbling the ball, A-3 runs out of bounds to get around B-2. The official rules a legal play. Is the
official correct?

Team B requests and is granted an excessive time-out. The officials charge Team B with a technical foul.
The head coach of Team B is also charged with an indirect technical foul. Are the officials correct?

After the second quarter ends, both teams are walking towards their respective benches. A-3 and B-4 start
shouting obscenities at each other and each are charged with a technical foul. The officials also charge each
head coach with an indirect technical foul. Are the officials correct?

B-1 fouls dribbler A-1 at the division line. After the whistle, A-1 continues to dribble to the basket and dunks
the ball. The official rules a technical foul on A-1 for dunking a dead ball. Is the official correct?

A-1 dribbles to the three-point line and jumps to shoot. The ball is knocked loose momentarily by B-1.
While still in the air, A-1 recovers the ball and lands. A-1 starts another dribble. The official rules a legal
play. Is the official correct?

A-1, who was dribbling the ball, has the ball batted away by B-1. During the scramble for the loose ball,
the official thinks he hears a timeout request from Team A’s head coach and sounds his whistle. However,
Team A’s head coach had not requested a timeout. The official rules an inadvertent whistle and awards the
ball using the alternating possession arrow. Is the official correct?

A-1 ends the dribble with the left foot on the floor and begins to spin toward the basket. A-1 jumps off the
left foot, spins in the air and lands on both feet simultaneously. The official rules a traveling violation. Is
the official correct?

A-1’s try hits the back of the ring and bounces up into the imaginary cylinder above the ring. A-5, who
jumped for a possible rebound, momentarily grabs the ring to protect himself from injury. A-5 releases the
ring before the ball passes through the basket. The officials rule a legal play. Are the officials correct?
There are 6.9 seconds left in the game with Team A leading by one when A-1 is fouled. It is Team B’s 10th
team foul of the half. The officials announce a one and one. A-1 misses the Ist free throw. A-5 gathers
the rebound, passes to A-3 who scores. A timeout is granted and the clock stops with 2.0 seconds left. The
table now notifies the officials that A-1 should have attempted two free throws. The officials award A-1 the
second free throw with no players along the lane. The ball is then awarded to Team B for a throw-in from
the end line and Team B is allowed to move along the end line. Are the officials correct?

Jumper A-5 taps the ball over his opponent’s head. As the ball is bouncing towards the sideline, A-1 finally
gains control and then immediately steps out of bounds. The official awards the ball to Team B and has the
alternating possession arrow pointed towards Team A’s basket. Is the official correct?

A-1’s try for goal is deflected out of bounds by B-1. B-1 then taunts A-1 and is charged with a technical foul.
As the foul is being reported, A-1 taunts B-1 and is charged with a technical foul. The officials rule that the
technical fouls offset each other and award the ball to Team A at the spot nearest where the ball went out of
bounds. Are the officials correct?

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.
5l.
52.

53.

54.

55.

56.

S7.

58.

59.

60.

61.

63.

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

. Yes

Yes

No

No



64.

65.

66.

67.

68.

69.

70.

7L

72.

73.

74.

73.

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

No

No

No

No

No

64.

65.

66.

67.

68.

69.

70.

7

72,

73.

74.

75.

A-1, in the frontcourt, attempts to pass the ball to A-2 near the division line. The ball deflects off A-2’s
hand and goes into the backcourt. The ball is recovered by A-2 in the free throw lane. The official rules a
backcourt violation and awards the ball to Team B for a designated spot throw-in at the division line. Is the
official correct?

Team A is trailing by three points with 0:00.3 left. Following a time-out, A-1 passes the ball to A-2 behind
the three-point line. A-2 catches the ball and in one quick motion attempts a three-point try. B-2 crashes
into A-2 causing the attempt to miss. The officials award A-2 three free throws. Are the officials correct?
The official rules a foul and observes 7:08 on the game clock. The game clock runs down to 6:58. The Referee
resets the game clock back to 7:08. Was the Referee correct?

During rebounding action, the ball enters the basket from below and rises above the ring while inside the net.
The ball never comes out of the net and then falls back through the basket. The official rules a violation on
B-5. Is the official correct?

A-5 attempts to dunk the ball. The ball hits the back of the ring and bounces into the air near the basket.
While holding onto the ring, A-3 grabs the ball and dunks it. The official disallows the goal and charges
A-5 with a technical foul. Is the official correct?

While holding the ball, A-1 loses his/her balance and puts a hand on the floor to stop the fall. One knee
touches the floor but A-1’s pivot foot remains stationary at its spot on the floor. The official rules a traveling
violation. Is the official correct? -

Both teams are in the bonus. Team B trails by one point with 4.2 seconds left. After a timeout A-1 throws a
long pass toward A-4 in the frontcourt. A-4 pushes B-4 to get open to receive the pass and is charged with
a foul while the ball is in the air. The officials award B-4 a bonus free throw situation. Are the officials
correct?

B-1 drives the lane and is fouled in the act of shooting a layup which passes through the basket to tie the
game with 1.6 seconds on the clock. The Team B bench erupts and B-6 runs onto the court and high fives
B-1 under the basket. The official charges B-6 with a technical foul. Is the official correct?

Late in the 4th quarter, A-1 is fouled in the act of shooting. After the first free throw, A-2 and A-3 are
replaced by A-6 and A-7. The second free throw is successful. Team B commits a five-second violation on
the ensuing throw-in. A-2 and A-3 go to the table and the timer sounds the horn for their substitution. The
official denies their entry into the game. Is the official correct?

As A-1 is in the act of shooting, B-1 intentionally pushes A-2 into A-1. The try is successful. The official
does not allow the goal since A-2 was intentionally fouled before the try was released. Is the official correct?
After Team B scores, all five Team A players line up out of bounds along the end line. The Team A players
begin moving around along the end line. After a couple of seconds, four Team A players break onto the
court in different directions and A-1, who has the ball, passes the ball to A-3 breaking toward the sideline.
The officials rule a legal play. Are the officials correct?

Team A has the ball for a throw-in on the end line in backcourt. A-1 throws a pass that hits the floor inbounds
and is headed out of bounds. A-5 steps on the end line, jumps and taps the ball back inbounds. The official
rules a throw-in violation and awards the ball to Team B at the spot of the original throw-in. Are the officials
correct?



